

CURRICULUM VITAE
MARIE ELISABETH JAEGER

Contact Details

Address: Gräsandsgatan 29
SE-133 41 Saltsjöbaden
Mobile: +46 73 999 2871
E-mail: marie.e.jaeger@gmail.com



Personal Details

Born: 01/21/1983 in Dortmund
Nationality: German

Dr. Marie Jaeger is a board-certified plastic and reconstructive surgeon with licenses in Sweden, Switzerland, and Germany. Her training has been in Germany and Israel, followed by multiple international fellowships in Italy, UK, Sweden, and Australia. Her focus was on the field of breast reconstruction after mastectomy. In April 2019 Dr. Jaeger joined Victoriakliniken (Dr. Charles Randquist) and works full time in private practice, mainly performing aesthetic plastic surgery.

Work Experience/ Fellowships

Since 04/2020 **VICTORIAKLINIKEN-CITY, STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN**
Head of clinic, a 5-room Medical Spa offering consultations, ultrasound examinations, injections, facial and laser treatments

Since 04/2019 **VICTORIAKLINIKEN, SALTSJÖBADEN, SWEDEN**
Consulting Plastic Surgeon in the 24-bed and 3 OR private hospital

02/2018 – 03/2019 **MELBOURNE INSTITUTE OF PLASTIC SURGERY, AUSTRALIA**
Advanced Aesthetic Plastic Surgery Fellowship
Mentor: Graeme Southwick, MD; Morris Ritz, MD.
Andrew Greensmith, MD

VICTORIAKLINIKEN, SALTSJÖBADEN, SWEDEN
Aesthetic Fellowship
Mentor: Charles Randquist, MD

VILLABELLA CLINIC, LAKE GARDA, ITALY
Aesthetic Fellowship
Mentor: Prof. Giovanni Botti, MD

ST. THOMAS HOSPITAL, LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM & PYRAMIDE CLINIC ZURICH, SWITZERLAND
Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery
Mentor: Prof. Jian Farhadi, MD

01/2008 – 06/2011 **INTERNSHIPS**
AGAPLESION DIAKONIE KLINIKUM HAMBURG, Hamburg
CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, Boston, USA
MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL, Boston, USA
ISRAELITISCHES KRANKENHAUS, Hamburg, Germany
THE CHAIM SHEBA MEDICAL CENTER, Tel Hashomer, Israel
DIAKONIE-MEDICAL CENTER ALTEN EICHEN, Hamburg
MARIEN-MEDICAL CENTER, Hamburg
BETH ISRAEL DEACONESS MEDICAL CENTER, Boston, USA
HÔPITAL GABRIEL TOURÉ, Mali, Africa

Education

- 01/2012 – 01/2018 **GERMAN RESIDENCY TRAINING IN PLASTIC SURGERY**
Six-year integrated training program
- 02/2013 – 01/2018 **SHEBA MEDICAL CENTER, TEL-HASHOMER, Israel**
German Resident in the Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, The Burn Unit, 5-year program
Mentors: Prof. Eyal Winkler, MD and Prof. Josef Haik, MD, MPH
 - **DEPARTMENT OF HAND SURGERY/ MICROSURGERY UNIT**
Mentor: Batia Yafe, MD. 6 months rotation
 - **DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL, VISCERAL AND THORACIC SURGERY**
Mentor: Prof. Mordechai Gutman, MD. 6 months rotation
 - **INTENSIVE CARE UNIT**
Mentor: Yael Haviv, MD. 6 months rotation
 - 01/2012 – 01/2013 **UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER HAMBURG-EPPENDORF, Germany**
Resident Department of General, Visceral and Thoracic Surgery
Mentor: Prof. Jakob R. Izbicki, MD. 1-year program
- 07/2008 – 08/2013 **HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL & UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER ESSEN**
Dissertation (equivalent to PHD): “A Simulation Model of Clinical and Economic Outcomes of Cardiac CT Triage of Patients with Acute Chest Pain in the Emergency Department”
- 07/2008 – 12/2008 **HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL, Institute for Technology Assessment, Boston, USA**
Radiology research fellow at Massachusetts General Hospital
Coronary Computed Tomographic Angiography for detection of CAD
In cooperation with University Medical Center Essen, Department of Cardiology, Prof. Till Neumann, MD
- 10/2005 – 11/2011 **UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER HAMBURG-EPPENDORF, Germany**
Medical training, approbation as doctor
- 08/2002 – 07/2004 **SPARKASSE AACHEN, Germany**
Apprenticeship in banking and project work
- 07/1993 – 06/2002 **KAISER-KARLS-GYMNASIUM, Germany**
Abitur (university-entrance diploma)

Book chapter contributor

Daniel de Luna Gallardo, Cuahutemoc Marquez Espriella, Ricardo Cienfuegos Monroy “Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Fundamentals: A Case-Based and Comprehensive Review”. Chapter contributor

Presentations & Lectures

- 10/2023 **Motiva VIII World Symposium, Lisbon, Portugal**
1. Ergonomix2 in a secondary case
2. How to exploit ultrasound in your Best Breast Practice
- 09/2023 **CATBASS, Brussels, Belgium**
Live surgery with Dr. Randquist
Keynote Lecture: Long term surveillance a must for a Best Breast Practice

- 09/2023 **Annual Meeting of Danish Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery**, Denmark
Keynote lecture: Implementing Ultrasound to a follow-up Program. FDA Study 3-years Results. Six Years Evaluation of Motiva Round and Ergonomix SmoothSilk Surface Breast Implants: A Two Center, Two Surgeon Outcome Analysis of 1053 Primary and Secondary Breast Augmentations and Augmentation Mastopexy
- 08/2023 **ISAPS World Congress**, Athens, Greece
1. Breast Implant Rotation Assessment Using Ultrasound: A Case Series from the International Breast Implant Check Clinic
2. The importance of long-term breast implant assessment with ultrasound
Motiva Pre-Course
Keynote speaker: Preliminary results: Three years of the Motiva US clinical study
- 05/2023 **34th EURAPS Annual Meeting**, Stockholm, Sweden
The value of bedside ultrasound as a screening tool for implant-related complications in the follow-up after breast augmentation
- 04/2023 **11th International Breast Symposium**, Düsseldorf, Germany
Live Surgery with Dr. Randquist
Keynote Lecture: International Breast Implant Check Clinic with ultrasound
- 11/2022 **Motiva VII World Symposium**, Bangkok, Thailand
Assessing 1000+ implants with ultrasound
- 08/2022 **S-thetic Circle**, Düsseldorf, Germany
Keynote Lecture: Discover new possibilities for Skin Health
- 07/2022 **DERM**, Frankenthal, Germany
Keynote Lecture: My experience with the AEROLASE NEO-Elite Lase

Research (since 2015, selection)

-
- Expected 11/2023 Marie Jaeger, MD, Charles Randquist, MD, Jessica Gahm, MD
Our experience with ultrasound examinations as a follow-up for aesthetic breast augmentation since June 2020
- Accepted 03/2023 Marie Jaeger, MD, Charles Randquist, MD, Jessica Gahm, MD
Anatomical Breast Implant Assessment Using Ultrasound: A Case Series from the International Breast Implant Check Clinic (IBICC)
- 03/2023 Charles Randquist, MD, Marie Jaeger, MD, Demetris Stavrou, MD, MSc
A 6-Year evaluation of Motiva Round and Ergonomix SilkSurface Silicone Breast Implants: A two-center, two surgeon outcome Analysis of 1053 Primary and Secondary Breast Augmentations and Augmentation Mastopexy
- Since 04/2015 **Breast Reconstruction after mastectomy**
- with/ without ADM
- with autologous tissue/ silicone implants/ tissue expander
- full/ partial muscle coverage of the implant/ tissue expander
- 12/2016 Jaeger M, Wagman Y, Liran A, Harats M, Winkler E, Haik J, Tessone A.
A Literature Review of Burns in Reconstructed Breasts After Mastectomy
Wounds. 2016 Dec;28(12):422-428
- 08/2016 Jaeger M, Harats M, Kornhaber R, Aviv U, Zerach A, Haik J.
Treatment of hypergranulation tissue in burn wounds with topical steroid dressings: a case series.
Int Med Case Rep J. 2016 Aug 11; 9:241-5. doi: 10.2147/IMCRJ.S113182. eCollection 2016

08/2016

Harats M, Millet E, Jaeger M, Orenstein A, Haik J, Hajdu SD, Markel G, Winkler E, Tessone A.

Adipocytes Viability After Suction-Assisted Lipoplasty: Does the Technique Matter?
Aesthetic Plast Surg. 2016 Aug;40(4):578-83. doi: 10.1007/s00266-016-0645-6. Epub 2016 May 18.

Languages

German	mother tongue
English	fluent
Hebrew	fluent
Swedish	fluent
French	basic knowledge